

Technical Officer Report to SCOA Committee 20 September 2018

Controllers

I am currently liaising with SEOA about a Level B Controller's course to be held Autumn 2018. Neil Crickmore previously agreed to host one to include two SN, SCOA members but I have not yet heard if that is going to go ahead. If it doesn't then I will arrange one myself.

Event Officials

I haven't had any details of proposed officials for 2018 events, the early ones need to come to me for approval at the December SCOA meeting (Concorde Chase, CompassSport Cup heat and Chiltern Challenge).